admin

From: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 5 October 2020 3:27 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); sur@lkkauto.com

Cc: Julie Mangubat; Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim

Subject: FW: SJP5723L Claiming Against Your Insured SLA4776X Accident Date: 01.10.2020 ||
C10007465

Attachments: SLA4776X.pdf; SIP5723L.pdf

Hi All,

We would like to arrange TP PRS for SJP5723L. TP chose Mr. Kenneth Kong to survey the vehicle.

Workshop information:

Chew Goon Motor

Blk 10, Ang Mo Kio Ind Park 2A,
Ave 5 #01-15,16 & 17,

Ang Mo Kio Autopoint
Singapore 568047

Tel : 6484 1626

Fax : 6484 0465

Please confirm. Thank you.

Regards,

Ivy Ratilla
Executive, Claims Admin

T +65 6540 2185
F +65 6725 0853
E ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg
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insurance

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
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auto & general

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget Direct
Insurance.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,
confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
email is unauthorised.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is for
the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the stated
author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may be
privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use,
interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.

From: Chew Goon Motor(ad3) <ad3@chewgoonmotor.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 5 October 2020 10:33 AM

To: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: chewgoon@singnet.com.sg; Eric <eric@chewgoonmotor.com.sg>; Julie Mangubat <julie. m@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Subject: RE: SIP5723L Claiming Against Your Insured SLA4776X Accident Date: 01.10.2020 | | C10007465

Dear lvy,

According to your list, we prefer Mr. Kenneth Kong (LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd) to survey the vehicle.

Thanks & Regards,
Kelly

Chew Goon Motor

Blk 10, Ang Mo Kio Ind Park 2A,
Ave 5 #01-15,16 & 17,

Ang Mo Kio Autopoint
Singapore 568047

Tel : 6484 1626

Fax : 6484 0465

From: Chew Goon Motor(ad3) <ad3@chewgoonmotor.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 2 October 2020 3:28 PM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: chewgoon@singnet.com.sg; Eric <eric@chewgoonmotor.com.sg>

Subject: SIP5723L Claiming Against Your Insured SLA4776X Accident Date: 01.10.2020




Dear Sir / Mdm,

Vehicle SJP5723L is at our workshop, we have to arrange surveyor.
Could you provide us with a list of 10 surveyors name.

Please advise.

Thanks & Regards,
Kelly

Chew Goon Motor

Blk 10, Ang Mo Kio Ind Park 2A,
Ave 5 #01-15, 16 & 17,

Ang Mo Kio Autopoint
Singapore 568047

Tel : 6484 1626

Fax : 6484 0465

This email is sent by Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited, Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited, Easy
Compare (Thailand) Co., Ltd or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is for the intended addressee. The views
expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto
& General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended
addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email
is unauthorised. If you are not the intended addressee, please immediately notify the sender and then delete the email.
Auto & General does not warrant that this email is error or virus free.
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